From: andrew warren

Sent: 10 October 2023 18:34
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: S62A/2023/0019

Well done you have finally built on all the green areas we have. Although my back garden is still not
built on, neither is the graveyard in church or school playing field but give it time I’'m sure you will
You are ruining the village and driving family’s who have lived there for generations away and
attracting Londoners who do not have the community attitude that Takeley did have for all its
history Well done Just think of the council tax you’ll make on them al?money for nothing, especially
as you charge them to collect garden waste which either they pay or they can let their front gardens
go wild and look awful too!!!,But hay, all you lot care about is money money money money You are
suppose ti work for the community that exists not for the ones that ain’t here!!!!

Disgusting

The village is dead, just join it to dunmow and stortford and be done





